
From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Perlner, Ray A. (Fed)
Subject: Re: PQC CFP
Date: Monday, April 18, 2016 10:28:47 AM

Thanks, both of you, for doing all this work. In particular, thanks, Ray, for all your work on
the security requirements!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:13:51 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC CFP
Okay, we’ll call you shortly after 9:30.
Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:12 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC CFP
Sounds good! I have to do a couple of quick things, but I'll be available from 9:30 onwards.
--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 8:13:55 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed); Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC CFP
Okay,
Let’s have Ray and I call you and we can hammer it out. Thanks,
Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 12:38 PM
To: Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>; Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC CFP
I'll be at UMD on Monday, but I can call in or use google hangouts, any time before 11am.
Maybe calling in would be good enough? My cell phone is 303-818-4011.
--Yi-Kai

From: Perlner, Ray (Fed)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 9:21:20 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC CFP
I’m around anytime in the morning

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2016 7:02 AM
To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed) <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>; Perlner, Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>
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Subject: PQC CFP
Ray and Yi-Kai,
Are you around Monday? It'd be good to get together (with whoever else wants to), and just
go over the CFP a final time and take care of all the comments. I think with us in the same
room it wouldn't be too hard to do. Thanks,
Dustin


